SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2019

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 18th day of February, 2019, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:

MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting. A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address. Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard.

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.

- AGENDA -
1. CALL TO ORDER.
2. INVOCATION.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
4. ROLL CALL.
5. MINUTES.
A. Consider approving the minutes of the February 4, 2019, regular city council meeting.
6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.
A. Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointments and reappointments to the

following standing committees:

Administration and Finance:

Mayor Reg Green, Chairman

Vice-Mayor Louis Martin

1 of4



Councilor Craig Henderson
Councilor Hugo Naifeh

Community and Economic Development:

Mayor Reg Green, Chairman
Councilor Craig Henderson
Councilor Carla Stinnett
Councilor Carla Gunn

Intergovernmental Relations:

Councilor John Anderson, Chairman
Councilor Marty Cummins
Councilor Wes Galloway

Councilor Carla Gunn

Public Safety and Justice:

Councilor Marty Cummins, Chairman
Councilor John Anderson

Councilor Carla Stinnett

Councilor Bruce Bledsoe

Public Works and Transportation:

Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, Chairman
Councilor John Anderson
Councilor Marty Cummins

Councilor Bruce Bledsoe

2 of 4



Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointments to the Sapulpa Board of
Adjustment:

Tom Hughes to reaapoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January 2020.

Rick Engleman to reappoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January
2020.

Deborah Frost to reappoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January 2020.

John Mark Young to reappoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January
2022.

Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointments to the Historical Preservation
Committee:

Rick Engleman to reappoint to a one year term, with said term expiring August
2019.

Tami Fleak to reappoint to a one year term, with said term expiring August 2019.

Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointment to Regional 911 Board:

Deputy Chief Pete Sellers to appoint as a Deputy Director for an indefinite term.

CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City Council
to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member may,
however, remove an item from consent by request.

Consider approving Claims in the amount of $604,113.21.

PUBLIC HEARINGS.

Consider conducting the second public hearing to provide information and receive public
comment regarding Tax Increment District Number Five, SeneGence Increment District,
in the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.

3 0f4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ADMINISTRATION.

Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance Approving and Adopting That
Certain Project Plan Relating to Increment District Number Five, City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma (“Senegence Increment District”) Dated November 14, 2018; Ratifying and
Confirming Actions, Recommendations and Findings; Establishing "Increment District
Number Five, City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma"; Designating and Adopting Project Area and
Increment District Boundaries; Adopting Certain Findings; Apportioning Incremental
Ad Valorem Revenues; Creating the Senegence Increment District Apportionment
Fund; Designating the Sapulpa Development Authority as the Public Entity to Carry
Out and Administer the Project Plan and Authorizing the Authority to Make Minor Plan
Amendments; Repeal or Modification of Ordinance; Designating the Chairman of the
Sapulpa Development Authority as the Person in Charge of the Administration of the
Plan; Providing for Severability; and Containing Other Provisions Relating Thereto.

Discussion and possible action regarding Professional Services Agreement for
Engineering Services with Tetra Tech for on-call engineering services.

NEW BUSINESS. (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the

agenda.)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY

MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the

Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date.
Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT.

Posted this 15th day of February, 2019 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name: Mikaila Stepp

Title:

Administrative Assistant

4 of 4



5 (ify of

AGENDA ITEM

City Council Regular

Meeting Date: February 18, 2019
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk

Presented By:

5.A.

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the February 4, 2019, regular city council meeting.

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments

minutes.02/04/2019 city




CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of February 4, 2019

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, February 4,
2019, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Present:

Absent:

Staff
Present:

Reg Green, Mayor

Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Bruce Bledsoe, City Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Carla Gunn, Councilor

Craig Henderson, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor

Carla Stinnett, Councilor

Wes Galloway, Councilor

Pam Vann, City Treasurer / Finance Director; David Widdoes, City
Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk; Mike Haefner, Police Chief

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the following items of business:

A. Approve the minutes of the January 22, 2019, regular city council meeting;

B. Approve claims in the amount of $482,011.07.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce

Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett

MOTION CARRIED

Sapulpa City Council February 4, 2019 Page 1



4. ADMINISTRATION.

A. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Councilor Craig
Henderson, to approve the agreement between LeadsOnline and the Sapulpa
Police Department for an electronic reporting and criminal investigation
system for collecting, receiving, and transmitting data for use by city law
enforcement in the annual amount of $3,227.00.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce
Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett

MOTION CARRIED

B. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis
Martin, to approve an addendum to the lease agreement with Glass Design,
Inc., for the property located at 8810 West 100th Street South, Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, by extending the lease through December 31, 2019, for an
additional 10 month period.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce
Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig
Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett

MOTION CARRIED

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

There were no comments made by the public.

Sapulpa City Council February 4, 2019 Page 2



6. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Craig Henderson, to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Reg Green, Louis Martin, Jr., John Anderson, Bruce
Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Carla Gunn, Craig Henderson,
Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett

MOTION CARRIED

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk

Sapulpa City Council February 4, 2019 Page 3



S (ity of

Presentations & Proclamations 6.A.
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: February 18, 2019
Submitted For: Reg Green, Mayor, City of Sapulpa
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant

SUBJECT:

Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointments and reappointments to the following
standing committees:

Administration and Finance:

Mayor Reg Green, Chairman
Vice-Mayor Louis Martin
Councilor Craig Henderson
Councilor Hugo Naifeh

Community and Economic Development:

Mayor Reg Green, Chairman
Councilor Craig Henderson
Councilor Carla Stinnett
Councilor Carla Gunn

Intergovernmental Relations:

Councilor John Anderson, Chairman

Councilor Marty Cummins



Councilor Wes Galloway
Councilor Carla Gunn

Public Safety and Justice:

Councilor Marty Cummins, Chairman
Councilor John Anderson

Councilor Carla Stinnett

Councilor Bruce Bledsoe

Public Works and Transportation:

Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, Chairman
Councilor John Anderson
Councilor Marty Cummins

Councilor Bruce Bledsoe




S (ity of

Presentations & Proclamations 6.B.
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: February 18, 2019
Submitted By: Nikki Howard, Urban Development Director

SUBJECT:
Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointments to the Sapulpa Board of Adjustment:

Tom Hughes to reaapoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January 2020.
Rick Engleman to reappoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January 2020.
Deborah Frost to reappoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January 2020.

John Mark Young to reappoint for a three year term, with said term expiring in January 2022.




S (ity of

Presentations & Proclamations 6.C.
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: February 18, 2019
Submitted By: Nikki Howard, Urban Development Director

SUBJECT:

Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointments to the Historical Preservation
Committee:

Rick Engleman to reappoint to a one year term, with said term expiring August 2019.

Tami Fleak to reappoint to a one year term, with said term expiring August 2019.




S (ity of

Presentations & Proclamations 6.D.
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: February 18, 2019
Submitted For: Mike Haefner, Police Chief
Submitted By: Chris Jeffries, Police Department Admin.

SUBJECT:
Consider confirming the following Mayoral appointment to Regional 911 Board:

Deputy Chief Pete Sellers to appoint as a Deputy Director for an indefinite term.




Consent Agenda 7.A.

S’ (ity of
City Council Regular

Meeting Date: February 18, 2019
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $604,113.21.

Attachments

Claims List 2-18-19




2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PURCHASE

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND

ORDER

REGISTER

PAGE:
SUMMARY REPORT

1

P.O.# VENDOR # NAME SUMMARY DESCRIPTION DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
125395 99-10013 HARMON PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LODGING FOR WORKSHOP 2/2019 5775 432.64
124695 99-10090 FBI-LEEDA INC SEMINAR FEE 2/2019 200021553 695.00
125588 99-10090 FBI-LEEDA INC SEMINAR FEE/ROB GLENN 2/2019 200025279 695.00
125750 99-10099 SAYRE, ROBERT MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 2/6/19 125750 14.00
125579 99-10141 COMTECH DESIGN, PRINT & MAI200 TEMPORARY TAGS 2/2019 214317 42.00
123692 99-10143 PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CCOLLECTION SERVICES 2/2019 1/1-1/31/19 123692 5,310.91
125512 99-10144 JULIAN BRIAN STEPHENS SECURITY CONSTRUCTION 2/2019 748 2,816.00
125502 99-10159 LAWRENCE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS,PUBLISH PUBLIC NOTICE 2/2019 19992 428.60
125510 99-10160 MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONS20 ZONING CODE BOOKS 2/2019 0163872-001 300.00
125754 99-10160 MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSSUPPLIES 2/2019 0163871-001 389.73
125480 99-10240 VIEVU LLC 3 BODY CAMERAS 2/2019 31923 916.00
125764 99-10252 CECIL COX ENTERPRISES 12 TIRES 2/2019 3038865 1,485.12
125842 99-10252 CECIL COX ENTERPRISES 2 TIRES 2/2019 3038827 204.90
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019 DEC 2018 125926 3,393.98
125507 99-1038 DAVID L. WEATHERFORD ARBITRATION/TALLMAN 2/2019 DLW001751 1/16/19 1,725.00
1232682 99-10395 AUBREY WEATHERFORD SOCIAL MEDIA 2/2019 SAP0219 500.00
125766 99-10464 PRAETORIAN GROUP INC dba POSEMINAR FEE 2/2019 50202 REV. 1 495.00
125273 99-10488 ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2/2019 2012149-0 54.08
125442 99-10488 ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC COIN ENVELOPES 2/2019 2012597-0 41.02
125566 99-10488 ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2/2019 2012399-0 96.31
123865 99-10547 BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC DATA STORAGE 2/2019 COR-102962 112.50
123866A 99-10547 BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC REMOTE MONITORING 2/2019 COR-102918 137.50
123867 99-10547 BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC MTHLY COMPUTER MAINT 2/2019 COR-103109 2,250.00
124675 99-10750 DAN TRACY BACKGROUND MOLD SMPLG 2/2019 3741 1,285.00
125110 99-10753 CHARLIE'S TEE'S SAFETY JACKET 2/2019 2/11/19 125110 49.99
125759 99-10757 OKLAHOMA POLICE CHIEFS TRAISEMINAR FEE/HENSON 2/2019 OPCTF-182 25.00
125597 99-10787 LEADSONLINE LLC INVESTIGATION SYSTEM 2/2019 249453 1,344.58
125596 99-10788 PIOS GRANDE LOUISVILLE HR LLODGING 2/2019 FOREMAN 3/30/19 679.02
125809 99-10789 F D SIGNWORKS LLC SCBA ACCOUNTABILITY TAGS 2/2019 12524 1,359.84
123454 99-1206 REASOR'S INC. FOOD FOR VALOR 2/2019 4456 1/28/19 23.94
123587 99-1206 REASOR'S INC. SNACKS FOR MEETINGS 2/2019 0774 1/7/19 23.48
125183 99-1206 REASOR'S INC. FOOD FOR PRISONERS 2/2019 6864 1/9/19 616.72
123239 99-161 CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #4 12 MONTHS SEWER STATION 4 2/2019 741 12/27-1/29/19 101.00
125436 99-175 STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC PLATES/BOWLS/CUPS 2/2019 357110 35.55
125197 99-1760 OKLAHOMA POLICE SUPPLY, LLCSERVICE PINS 2/2019 0051336 148.00
125397 99-213 OKLAHOMA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC 2019 WINTER WORKSHOP 2/2019 1/31-2/1/19 125397 300.00
122312 99-265 RABY PLUMBING, INC. SERVICE CALL PLUMBER 2/2019 25428 68.50
123474 99-3633 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OMONTHLY FEE-STORM SIREN 2/2019 9536811170 1/28/19 11.28
125829 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC BLOWER FAN/SPARK PLUGS 2/2019 153-150097 138.48
125832 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC HEATER HOSE 2/2019 153-150535 35.49
125833 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC OIL FILTERS/AC CONDENSOR 2/2019 153-151196 193.55
125835 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2/2019 153-151694 55.98
125839 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC THERMOSTAT & FILTERS 2/2019 153-151716 56.52
123580 99-3797 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER PRE-PLACE/DRUG TESTING 2/2019 256286416 127.00
125433 99-4146 EARL COTNER HEAT & AIR CONDFIX HEATING UNIT 2/2019 1/31/19 125433 247.50
125445 99-4146 EARL COTNER HEAT & AIR CONDAIR FILTERS 2/2019 2/7/19 125445 174.50
123971 99-4183 UPTOWN SAPULPA ACTION, INC.REVITALIZATION PROGRAM 2/2019 FEB 2019 123971 2,500.00
123775 99-4269 CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3 WATER FEES-GUN RANGE 2/2019 33975 12/17-1/2019 24.00
125584 99-4661 NEAL & JEAN'S FLOWERS & GIFFLOWERS/BRANT GREEN 2/2019 026441 58.00
123433 99-4690 TOTAL RADIO, INC SRVC AGRMNT-STORM SIRENS 2/2019 80001088 588.00



2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PURCHASE

ORDER

CLAIM

REGISTER

PAGE:

2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND SUMMARY REPORT
P.O.# VENDOR # NAME SUMMARY DESCRIPTION DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
125927 99-4700 COX COMMUNICATIONS JAN 2019 PHONE CHARGES 2/2019 067201101 1/31/19 10,777.63
125589 99-4875 GLENN, ROBERT MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 1/28-2/1/19 125589 70.00
125768 99-5042 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS SEMINAR FEE 2/2019 24916641 50.00
123234 99-5046 GERALD L. PRICE BATTERIES FOR ALL ENGINES 2/2019 15752 394.00
125816 99-5120 T & W TIRE FLAT TIRE REPAIR-E2 2/2019 1080013666 110.00
125568 99-5388 OFFICE DEPOT 25022426 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2/2019 270374538001 69.43
125755 99-5391 ANIMAL CARE EQUIP & SERVICETOUCH SCREEN GLOVES 2/2019 69010 109.80
124696 99-6195 COFFEY, GLENN MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 1/28-2/1/19 124696 70.00
124110 99-6477 WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATIONWESTLAW SUBSCRIPTION 2/2019 839694969 616.86
125385 99-6541 HOLLY MATERIAL HANDLING & FORKLIFT REPAIR 2/2019 140008290 3,846.21
123838 99-68 A & M ELECTRIC, INC LED LIGHTS 2/2019 6039 620.00
125484 99-7011 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC. JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2/2019 10887 107.64
123860 99-7216 US CELLULAR MONTHLY CELL PHONE 2/2019 0292352620 26.64
125398 99-7279 TAYLOR, DAVID MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 1/30-2/1/19 125398 132.50
125399 99-7284 PENNINGTON, BRETT MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 1/30-2/1/19 125399 132.50
124796 99-7785 MCGINNIS, BECKY REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 1/31/19 124796 72.81
125569 99-8016 NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY INCASCADE SYSTEM SRVC CA 2/2019 903297141 1,173.50
125808 99-8016 NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY INMIC/GEAR KEEPERS 2/2019 903313755 243.00
125186 99-8074 SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC UNIFORMS-3 OFFICERS 2/2019 787752 1,593.78
125753 99-8074 SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC UNIFORMS FOR NEW HIRE 2/2019 787755 1,048.82
125598 99-8216 HILAND DAIRY FOODS CO.LLC MILK FOR PRISONERS 2/2019 9060836 102.50
125444 99-8400 DENNIS WAYNE JACKSON EMERGENCY LIGHTING 2/2019 1407 892.78
125601 99-8434 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG/JANUARY 2019 2/2019 NP55353930 84.88
123240 99-8469 SAPULPA RURAL WATER 12 MONTHS WATER-STATION 4 2/2019 48003 12/19-1/2019 75.50
125830 99-8539 CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY RADIATOR/UNIT 9412 2/2019 106-16527 172.00
125831A 99-8539 CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY CRANK SHAFT SEAL 2/2019 106-16571 25.20
125841 99-8539 CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY OIL FILTER 2/2019 106-17034 6.94
125593 99-8552 LIFESAVERS CONFERENCE, INC.SEMINAR FEE 2/2019 101681 350.00
125669 99-8626 CHARLEY E LOYD C & L LOCKSMKEYPAD ENTRY/LEGAL 2/2019 10389 212.50
123269 99-8817 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANPRINTER/COPIER LEASE PYMN 2/2019 62306793 2,327.00
124161 99-8861 NATHAN CHADWICK LANDSCAPING/MOWING 2/2019 4160 301.25
125381 99-8936 CONRAD FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2/2019 533098 119.30
125550 99-9072 VICKREY JAMES MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 1/30-2/1/19 125550 132.50
123855 99-9288 ADVANCE ALARMS, INC GARAGE-ALARM MONITORING 2/2019 1701830 25.00
121394 99-9393 AIRLINK INTERNET SVCS MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE 2/2019 5684 2,658.81
123585 99-9660 CREEK COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMEMPLOYEE HEP A&B VACCINES 2/2019 12/27-1/29/19 125.00
122306 99-9859 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDATA PLAN FOR IPAD 2/2019 9823065497A 40.01
123241 99-9859 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LWIRELESS CHARGES-IPADS 2/2019 9823065497 400.10
125551 99-9876 WOOD, JOSH MARK MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019 1/30-2-1/19 125551 132.50
FUND TOTAL: 62,255.10
FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND SUMMARY REPORT
124169 99-10143 PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CBAD DEBT COLLECTIONS 2/2019 1/1-1/31/19 124169 250.49
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019 DEC 2018 125926 2,887.61
123926 99-10302 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, GAS TANK RENTAL 2/2019 00909343 18.85
124081 99-10302 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, BOTTLE RENTAL 2/2019 00909344 30.20
124088 99-10302 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, PROPANE/TIP CLEANER 2/2019 04772476 53.71
125666 99-10488 ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC JANITORIAL SERVICES 2/2019 2013496-0 278.36
125901 99-10488 ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2/2019 2012884-0 153.55



2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PURCHASE

ORDER

CLAIM

REGISTER

PAGE:

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND SUMMARY REPORT
P.O.# VENDOR #  NAME SUMMARY DESCRIPTION DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
123865 99-10547  BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC DATA STORAGE 2/2019  COR-102962 112.50
123866A  99-10547  BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC REMOTE MONITORING 2/2019  COR-102918 137.50
123867 99-10547  BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC MTHLY COMPUTER MAINT 2/2019  COR-103109 2,250.00
122992 99-10558  TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIMAILING OF UTILITY BILLS 2/2019 103041 1,055.48
125660 99-10560  CORE & MAIN LP THREE FOOT SCOPES 2/2019 k072220 118.50
123623 99-10691  MULLIN PLUMBING INC REPAIR A/C SYSTEM 2/2019 38870 5,766.00
125638 99-10691  MULLIN PLUMBING INC REPAIR 2/2019 151041209 3,166.97
125658 99-10753  CHARLIE'S TEE'S LONG SLEEVED SHIRTS 2/2019  1/31/19 125658 179.86
125659 99-10753  CHARLIE'S TEE'S UNIFORMS 2/2019  1/31/19 125659 1,220.24
125403 99-10782  BRANDON CRAIG FORD DIVERS-REMOVE PLATE 2/2019 117 4,626.00
125637 99-10791  ENDRESS & HAUSER INC PH METER PROBE 2/2019 6002034859 453.04
125092 99-1443 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.  SODIUM PERMANGANATE 2/2019  BSW068476 4,097.60
125640 99-1443 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.  FLUORIDE 2/2019  BSW068475 2,550.00
125641 99-1443 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.  BRENPHOS 2/2019  BSW068477 1,598.82
125436 99-175 STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC PLATES/BOWLS/CUPS 2/2019 357110 35.56
124547 99-1992 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5SMALL REPAIR SUPPLIES 2/2019  G51660/2 1/16/19 7.98
125652 99-1992 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5HAND PUMP/FLASHLIGHT 2/2019  N35598/2 1/17/19 22.96
122312 99-265 RABY PLUMBING, INC. SERVICE CALL PLUMBER 2/2019 25428 68.50
122891 99-3593 CITY OF TULSA METER FEES 2/2019 103688966 1/24/19 235.96
124276 99-3593 CITY OF TULSA SEWER CONSUMPTION 2/2019 109321802 1/16/19 421.40
123857 99-3633 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OSRWCS ELEC SERVICE 2/2019 9567775920 1/28/19 5,948.78
125837 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC MOTOR OIL 2/2019  153-151604 5.98
125840 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC ALTERNATOR 2/2019  153-151847 152.75
122058A  99-3881 FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEERING SERVICES 2/2019 51406317 1,703.65
123680 99-3881 FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENG SRVCS-SRWCS 2/2019 51404525 9,578.56
124288 99-3908 VERDIGRIS VALLEY ELEC COOP SWRCE ELECTRIC 2/2019 2621103200 1/31/19 12.24
123398 99-4112 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.TESTING FOR DEQ PERMIT 2/2019  BB01004 225.00
125645 99-4112 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.OPED FOR FEBRUARY 2019 2/2019  BB04054 250.00
125433 99-4146 EARL COTNER HEAT & AIR CONDFIX HEATING UNIT 2/2019  1/31/19 125433 247.50
125445 99-4146 EARL COTNER HEAT & AIR CONDAIR FILTERS 2/2019  2/7/19 125445 174.50
123274 99-4319 AT&T DEDICATED PHONE-SKIATOOK 2/2019 9182462544 1/15/19 58.15
123718 99-6528 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC. UNIFORMS FOR CREWS 2/2019 8241550248 834.33
125071 99-6671 SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMPRIDE IN SAPULPA 2/2019  FEB 2019 125071 2,500.00
123860 99-7216 US CELLULAR MONTHLY CELL PHONE 2/2019 0292352620 137.20
122886 99-7409 TRANE U.S. INC. ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 2/2019 39673633 4,553.75
121397 99-7994 BANCFIRST DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 2/2019  SMA2012 2/5/19 136,479.16
123272 99-7994 BANCFIRST SMA UTIL SYS REV BOND 2/2019  SERIES2013 2/5/19 206,105.42
1233992  99-7998 AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTAL LANDSLUDGE DISPOSAL FEE 2/2019 9542 569.10
125444 99-8400 DENNIS WAYNE JACKSON EMERGENCY LIGHTING 2/2019 1407 892.78
125601 99-8434 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG/JANUARY 2019 2/2019  NP55353930 138.32
125836 99-8543 SUTTON TRACTOR FILTERS/CHARGE KIT 2/2019 999119 97.96
125669 99-8626 CHARLEY E LOYD C & L LOCKSMKEYPAD ENTRY/LEGAL 2/2019 10389 212.50
124161 99-8861 NATHAN CHADWICK LANDSCAPING/MOWING 2/2019 4160 301.25
123853 99-9859 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDEDICATED PHONE-SWRCS 2/2019 9822845789 16.00
125633 99-9890 EMPIRE PAPER CO JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2/2019 0462341 266.79
125904 99-99 W W GRAINGER, INC PISTON AIR COMPRESSOR 2/2019 9076702472 679.28
FUND TOTAL: 403,938.59



2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PURCHASE

ORDER

CLAIM

REGISTER

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SUMMARY REPORT
P.O.# VENDOR # NAME SUMMARY DESCRIPTION DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019 DEC 2018 125926 521.03
113695 99-10737 SCREENVISION DIRECT INC PUBLIC EDU COMMERCIAL 2/2019 LOC 000199145 140.00
124338 99-2223 MAXWELL SUPPLY, INC. FLAGS & PAINT 2/2019 481572 350.40
123860 99-7216 US CELLULAR MONTHLY CELL PHONE 2/2019 0292352620 26.64
125601 99-8434 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG/JANUARY 2019 2/2019 NP55353930 381.14
125841 99-8539 CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY OIL FILTER 2/2019 106-17034 6.45
124337 99-9080 J & R EQUIPMENT, LLC REBUILD RODDER PUMP 2/2019 39975 10,515.38
125667 99-9388 MULTI SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SO14" LAPTOP COMPUTER 2/2019 3705119 359.99
FUND TOTAL: 12,301.03
FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY SUMMARY REPORT
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019 DEC 2018 125926 296.24
125665 99-175 STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC DRINKING WATER 2/2019 356690 255.00
125838 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC BATTERY 2/2019 153-151712 225.96
125925 99-4482 OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS MONTHLY PIKEPASS/JAN 2/2019 20190100525 15.90
123860 99-7216 US CELLULAR MONTHLY CELL PHONE 2/2019 0292352620 26.63
125601 99-8434 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG/JANUARY 2019 2/2019 NP55353930 16.59
FUND TOTAL: 836.32
FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE SUMMARY REPORT
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019 DEC 2018 125926 393.37
125683 99-10302 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, ARGON REFILL 2/2019 04775357 32.70
125662 99-10488 ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC PAPER TOWELS 2/2019 2012323-0 71.14
124955 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC HUSTLER MOWER PARTS 2/2019 153-150614 65.64
125681 99-5367 SOUTHSIDE MOWERS, INC. ECHO POLE SAW 2/2019 144939 479.00
125682 99-5367 SOUTHSIDE MOWERS, INC. REPAIR OF POLE SAW 2/2019 144866 141.37
125601 99-8434 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG/JANUARY 2019 2/2019 NP55353930 44.31
125685 99-8999 KEIGLEY, SCOTT STATE LICENSE 2/2019 2/12/19 ODAFF 20.00
FUND TOTAL: 1,247.53
FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING SUMMARY REPORT
123878 99-10516 HINSCH MARY CARETAKER AGREEMENT 2/2019 730490 174.50
123885 99-10516 HINSCH MARY LAKE CARETAKER STIPENED 2/2019 FEB 2019 123885 750.00
125734 99-7011 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC. REPLACE LIGHT FIXTURE 2/2019 01408 98.67
FUND TOTAL: 1,023.17
FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE SUMMARY REPORT
125033 99-10133 HARRELL'S LLC PRE-EMERGENTS 2/2019 INV01218691 5,385.00
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019 DEC 2018 125926 324.77
124893 99-3999 OKLAHOMA GOLF ASSOCIATION, OGA MEMBERSHIP 2/2019 01012019 100.00
124260 99-4700 COX COMMUNICATIONS MTHLY CABLE PAYMENT 2/2019 067167801 1/30/19 29.51
124890 99-5267 TITLEIST BALLS, GLOVES HATS 2/2019 906840250 3,422.56
124891 99-5267 TITLEIST BEANIES FOR HIGH SCHOOL 2/2019 906860252 329.03
124887 99-5382 FOOTJOY INC. CLOTHING FOR RESALE 2/2019 906784317 1,639.20
125040 99-9047 SHOE SHOW, INC BOOTS FOR NICHOLSON 2/2019 2/12/19 00647 64.99
124889 99-9107 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO, INBALLS/PUTTERS FOR RESALE 2/2019 5554809 SO 1,040.27



2/14/2019 11:48 AM PURCHASE ORDER CLAIM REGISTER PAGE: 5
FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE SUMMARY REPORT
P.O.# VENDOR #  NAME SUMMARY DESCRIPTION DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
121872R  99-9137 SPARKS PUMP SERVICES, INC. YEARLY MAINTENANCE 2/2019 4942 771.05
124884 99-9949 ERNIE DEACON HOT HANDS FOR PRO-SHOP 2/2019 760991 204.32

FUND TOTAL: 13,310.70
FUND: 34 - LIBRARY SUMMARY REPORT
123539 99-10095  RICOH USA, INC WARRANTY-GENEOL PRINTER 2/2019 5055749253 149.34
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019  DEC 2018 125926 552.98
125712 99-10793  OVERDRIVE INC E-MEDIA & BUYING BOOKS 2/2019  H-0051884 3,000.00
125248 99-4833 OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF LIBRCERTIFICATION/MITCHELL 2/2019 S MITCHELL 2/11/19 20.00
123540 99-7963 TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY JANITORIAL SERVICES 2/2019  FEB 2019 123540 345.00
123541 99-7963 TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY JANITORIAL SERVICES 2/2019  FEB 2019 123541 950.00
125225 99-8511 GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF TULSDISCOUNT BOOKS 2/2019 094877 1/31/19 565.75
FUND TOTAL: 5,583.07
FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION SUMMARY REPORT
125466 99-10148  SOUTHWEST PARK AND RECREATICONFERENCE REGISTRATION 2/2019 01621 JODY BAKER 375.00
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019  DEC 2018 125926 1,394.49
125468 99-10408  LOMENICK, KRYSTAL MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019  2/4-6/19 125468 28.00
125727 99-10508  TRIBAL RESOURCES LLC dba INBANNER FOR BANQUET 2/2019 4691 75.00
124857 99-10547  BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC BATTERY FOR CAMERAS 2/2019  COR-103301 135.00
125469 99-10569  BAKER, JODY MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019  2/4/19 125469 14.00
125473 99-10592  WOOTEN PLUMBING & UTILITIESGRINDER PUMP 2/2019 11956 3,040.00
125733 99-10592  WOOTEN PLUMBING & UTILITIESSRV CALL/UNCLOG DRAIN 2/2019 11984 225.00
124856 99-10781  ONE BILLIARDS LLC POOL TABLE 2/2019  1/24/19 124856 1,990.00
125738 99-1436 AARON FENCE CO., INC. FENCE TIES & PICKETTS 2/2019 136053 93.66
124401 99-4269 CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3 WATER BILL FOR RV PARK 2/2019 24027 12/19-1/2019 95.50
124402 99-4700 COX COMMUNICATIONS CABLE SERVICE 2/2019 067168801 1/30/19 39.52
125740 99-4839 GELLCO UNIFORMS & SHOES, INONE PAIR SAFETY BOOTS 2/2019 00241116 125.99
123860 99-7216 US CELLULAR MONTHLY CELL PHONE 2/2019 0292352620 26.64
125732 99-7868 WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC DOOR HANDLE/BTW 2/2019 8139233 40.49
125736 99-7868 WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC CARRIAGE BOLTS 2/2019 8139235 75.53
125601 99-8434 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG/JANUARY 2019 2/2019  NP55353930 159.73
125737 99-8484 SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY, I5 GAL PAINT & ROLLERS 2/2019  6724-2 144.35
123887 99-8545 TITAN COMMERCIAL SERVICES, JANITORIAL SRVCS-PARK BAT  2/2019  FEB 2019 123887 750.00
125470 99-9253 BILBY, CHERYL MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 2/2019  2/4-6/19 125470 28.00
123881 99-9288 ADVANCE ALARMS, INC SENIOR CENTER-ALARM MONIT  2/2019 1701374 25.00
123882 99-9288 ADVANCE ALARMS, INC PARK MAINT BLDG-ALARM MON  2/2019 1702026 25.00
123879 99-9595 CAMPBELL WENDY CONTRACT SRVCS-TRACK PROG ~ 2/2019  1/17-30/19 123879 345.00
FUND TOTAL: 9,250.90
FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL SUMMARY REPORT
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019  DEC 2018 125926 21.65
1240002  99-9288 ADVANCE ALARMS, INC ALARM MONITORING 2/2019 1701090 25.00
FUND TOTAL: 46.65



2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PURCHASE ORDER

CLAIM

REGISTER

PAGE:

6

FUND: 40 - FIRE CASH SUMMARY REPORT
P.O.# VENDOR # NAME SUMMARY DESCRIPTION DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
125553 99-8269 NAFECO, INC. BUNKERS/WILDLAND GEAR 2/2019 965106 107.75
FUND TOTAL: 107.75
FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE SUMMARY REPORT
123852 99-3633 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OEXPRESSWAY LIGHTS 2/2019 9512469420 1/28/19 740.58
124319 99-727 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INSTREET SIGN MATERIAL 2/2019 IN-231890 341.35
FUND TOTAL: 1,081.93
FUND: 45 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SUMMARY REPORT
124440 99-1850 AMERICAN HERITAGE BANK GOLF CART PAYMENTS 2/2019 3/1/19 GOLF CARTS 11,696.09
121403R 99-3881 FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEERING SERVICES 2/2019 51406131 978.80
FUND TOTAL: 12,674.89
FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX SUMMARY REPORT
125294 99-10252 CECIL COX ENTERPRISES TIRES & DISPOSAL 2/2019 3038496 566.24
125296 99-10252 CECIL COX ENTERPRISES TWO TIRES 2/2019 3038796 353.88
125926 99-103 ONG DECEMBER GAS CHARGES 2/2019 DEC 2018 125926 408.81
125950 99-10560 CORE & MAIN LP HI MAX DRESSERS 2/2019 K100035 602.28
125290 99-1992 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5PULL ROPE 2/2019 G48498/2 1/8/19 9.87
125295 99-2959 DAVIDSON AND DAVIDSON ENTERHOSE/CLAMP/FITTINGS 2/2019 0138684-IN 72.36
125548 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2/2019 153-150157 756.95
125834 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC FUEL INJECTOR 2/2019 153-151688 99.53
125951 99-3707 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC GREASE GUN 2/2019 153-151198 16.99
125293 99-3844 SAF-T-GLOVE, INC GLOVES 2/2019 894104-00 240.77
125925 99-4482 OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS MONTHLY PIKEPASS/JAN 2/2019 20190100525 2.30
123860 99-7216 US CELLULAR MONTHLY CELL PHONE 2/2019 0292352620 100.88
124713 99-7494 LAMPROE CONSTRUCTION, INC DRIVEWAY/FENCE REPAIRS 2/2019 9914 1,995.00
125601 99-8434 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG/JANUARY 2019 2/2019 NP55353930 241.77
FUND TOTAL: 5,467.63
FUND: 48 - WATER RESOURCE SUMMARY REPORT
125297 99-10560 CORE & MAIN LP RESETTER 2/2019 K093354 554.00
FUND TOTAL: 554.00
FUND: 49 - SEWER EXT & DEV FUND SUMMARY REPORT
123678R 99-3881 FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEERING SERVICES 2/2019 51406120 41,000.00
123969B 99-3881 FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEERING SERVICES 2/2019 51406121 31,500.00
FUND TOTAL: 72,500.00
FUND: 55 - INSURANCE FUND SUMMARY REPORT
125356 99-10743 HUB INTERNATIONAL MIDWEST LEMPLOYEE HEALTH INS 2/2019 FEB 2019 2/5/19 229,266.43

FUND TOTAL:

229,266.

43



2/14/2019 11:48 AM
FUND: 57 - E-911 FUND

PURCHASE

ORDER

CLAIM

REGISTER

PAGE:
SUMMARY REPORT

7

P.O.# VENDOR # NAME SUMMARY DESCRIPTION DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
123813 99-4319 AT&T MONTHLY E-911 CHARGES 2/2019 91815464658 2/1/19 236.90
FUND TOTAL: 236.90
FUND: 58 - JUVENILE JUSTICE FUND SUMMARY REPORT
123693 99-7564 HUMAN SKILLS & RESOURCES IPROBATION SERVICES-JUVENI 2/2019 1/1-1/31/19 123693 1,250.00
123694 99-7564 HUMAN SKILLS & RESOURCES IDRUG TESTING/JUVENILE COU 2/2019 JAN 2019 123694 495.00
FUND TOTAL: 1,745.00
FUND: 60 - GRANTS AND AID SUMMARY REPORT
122072R 99-3881 FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEERING 2/2019 51406119 1,350.00
FUND TOTAL: 1,350.00
FUND: 65 - STREET IMP.SALES TAX SUMMARY REPORT
124294R 99-10282 UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERIWATER PUMP RENTAL 2/2019 164417419-002 236.40
121413R 99-4269 CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3 RELOCATE WATERLINE 2/2019 925603 23,350.00
121396 99-7994 BANCFIRST DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 2/2019 SMA2014 2/5/19 52,677.29
119149A 99-9629 GUY ENGINEERING SERVICES, IENGINEERING SERVICES 2/2019 840C-14 2,165.16
FUND TOTAL: 78,428.85
FUND: 81 - G.O. BOND SINKING FUND SUMMARY REPORT
124429 99-9620 UMB, CORPORATE TRUST DEPT. DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 2/2019 SRS 2015A 4/1/19 36,142.50
FUND TOTAL: 36,142.50
FUND: 83 - G.0.BOND CONSTR FUND SUMMARY REPORT
123704R 99-3881 FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHPROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2/2019 51406118 14,400.00
124278 99-8129 MSB CONSTRUCTION LLC SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 2/2019 1804-6 62,071.52
FUND TOTAL: 76,471.52

GRAND TOTAL:

1,025,820.46



2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PERIOD

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

PURCHASE

G/L ACCOUNT

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

501-301
501-311
503-201
504-311
504-315
504-404
504-407
506-241
506-301E
506-311P
508-214
508-315
508-331
508-352
510-311
511-201
511-211
511-221
511-241
511-301
511-331
511-332
511-351
511-352
512-201
512-211
512-214
512-221
512-301
512-311
512-314
512-321
512-331
512-351
512-352
512-353
513-211
513-241
513-331
513-332
515-314
517-332
590-141
590-201

ORDER CLAIM REGISTER

RECAP

NAME

TRAINING & TRAVEL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FEES & OTHER CHARGES
BUILDING & FIXTURES
BOOKS

SAFETY SUPPLIES
EMPLOYEE TRAINING/RECOGNITION
PHYSICALS

OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
FEES & OTHER CHARGES
UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
FUEL AND OIL

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
TRAINING AND TRAVEL
UTILITIES
COMMUNICATIONS
MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
FUEL AND OIL

TRAINING AND TRAVEL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
UNIFORM CLEANING
PRISONER CARE
UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
SAFETY SUPPLIES
UTILITIES
COMMUNICATIONS
UNIFORMS
COMMUNICATION
CONTRACT LABOR

OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMOUNT

23.
2,500.
41,
1,725.
428.
2,816.
616.
125.
72.
.00
55.
25.
239.
211.
5,310.
69.
150.
63.
1,602.
1,262.
2,110.
400.
5,019.
623.
.97
50.
2,472.
21.
3,143.
1,344.
2,642.
880.
770.
588.
2,106.
620.
107.
109.
342.
26.
49.
40.
2,801.
35.

127

177

48
00
02
00
60
00
86
00
81

98
00
66
84
91
43
39
26
84
64
38
10
71
30

84
94
62
02
58
60
14
10
00
36
00
64
80
91
64
99
01
25
55

TOTAL

PAGE:

8



2/14/2019 11:48 AM PURCHASE ORDER CLAIM REGISTER PAGE: 9

G/L RECAP

PERIOD G/L ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT TOTAL
2/2019 10 590-313 PRINTING 300.00
2/2019 10 590-315 FEES & OTHER CHARGES 500.00
2/2019 10 590-331 UTILITIES 142.71
2/2019 10 590-332 COMMUNICATIONS 13,436.44
2/2019 10 590-353 MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES 1,595.78
2/2019 10 590-505 LEASE PAYMENTS 2,327.00 62,255.10
2/2019 20 523-231 MINOR TOOLS 141.46
2/2019 20 523-311 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,305.97
2/2019 20 523-314 UNIFORM CLEANING 306.63
2/2019 20 523-332 COMMUNICATIONS 109.85
2/2019 20 524-211 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 266.79
2/2019 20 524-212 CHEMICALS 8,246.42
2/2019 20 524-214 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 453.04
2/2019 20 524-221 FUEL & OIL 115.22
2/2019 20 524-311 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 250.00
2/2019 20 524-314 UNIFORM CLEANING 521.40
2/2019 20 524-315B FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK 11,356.36
2/2019 20 524-322 WATER PURCHASE 235.96
2/2019 20 524-331 UTILITIES 8,022.61
2/2019 20 524-341 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 30.20
2/2019 20 524-354 MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES 18,112.72
2/2019 20 525-211 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 153.55
2/2019 20 525-221 FUEL & OIL 76.81
2/2019 20 525-311D PROF SERVICES-TESTING 225.00
2/2019 20 525-314 UNIFORM CLEANING 1,406.40
2/2019 20 525-325 SEWAGE DISPOSAL FEE 421.40
2/2019 20 525-331 UTILITIES 683.32
2/2019 20 525-332 COMMUNICATIONS 27.35
2/2019 20 525-341 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 18.85
2/2019 20 525-345 DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE 569.10
2/2019 20 525-351 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 103.94
2/2019 20 525-352 MAINT-VEHICLES 152.75
2/2019 20 525-354 MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES 687.26
2/2019 20 527-391 CONTINGENCY - 2% OF REFUSE 2,500.00
2/2019 20 590-141 CONTRACT LABOR 2,801.25
2/2019 20 590-201 OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.56
2/2019 20 590-211 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 278.36
2/2019 20 590-331 UTILITIES 142.70
2/2019 20 590-353 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,595.78
2/2019 20 590-501F BOND EXP - SERIES 2012 135,854.16
2/2019 20 590-501G REVENUE BOND EXP - SERIES 2013 205,626.25
2/2019 20 590-502 REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES 1,104.17 403,938.59

2/2019 29 529-221 FUEL & OIL 381.14



2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PERIOD

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

PURCHASE

G/L ACCOUNT

29
29
29
29
29
29
29

30
30
30
30
30
30

31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31

32
32
32

33
33
33
33
33
33

34
34
34
34

35
35
35
35
35

529-242
529-260
529-331
529-332
529-351
529-352
529-354

530-221
530-241
530-301
530-331
530-332
530-351

531-211
531-214
531-221
531-260
531-301
531-331
531-351
531-352

532-141
532-142
532-354

533-212
533-215
533-241
533-302
533-331
533-354

534-141
534-302
534-331
534-407

535-141
535-221
535-243
535-260
535-301

ORDER CLAIM REGISTER

RECAP

NAME

PUBLIC EDUCATION MATERIALS
MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS
UTILITIES

COMMUNICATIONS
MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES

FUEL & OIL

SAFETY SUPPLIES
TRAINING AND TRAVEL
UTILITIES
COMMUNICATIONS
MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

FUEL & OIL

MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS
TRAINING AND TRAVEL

UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES

CONTRACT LABOR
PERMIT SALES COMMISSION
MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES

CHEMICALS

PRO SHOP SUPPLIES
SAFETY SUPPLIES

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES

CONTRACT LABOR

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
UTILITIES

BOOKS

CONTRACT LABOR

FUEL AND OIL

RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES

MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS
TRAINING AND TRAVEL

AMOUNT TOTAL

140.
359.
521.
26.
10,515.
.45
350.

16.
255.
15.
296.
26.
225.

71.
32.
44.
479.
20.
393.
217.
10.

750.
.50
98.

174

5,385.
6,635.
64.
100.
324.
800.

1,295.
169.
552.

3,565.

1,095.
159.
75.
1,990.
445,

00
99
03
64
38

40 12,301.03

59
00
90
24
63
96 836.32

14
70
31
00
00
37
66
65- 1,247.53

00

67 1,023.17

00
38
99
00
77
56 13,310.70

00
34
98
75 5,583.07

00
73
00
00
00

PAGE:

10



2/14/2019 11:48 AM PURCHASE ORDER CLAIM REGISTER PAGE: 11

G/L RECAP

PERIOD  G/L ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT TOTAL
2/2019 35 535-311 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 50.00
2/2019 35 535-314 UNIFORM CLEANING 125.99
2/2019 35 535-331 UTILITIES 1,489.99
2/2019 35 535-332 COMMUNICATIONS 66.16
2/2019 35 535-351 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 135.00
2/2019 35 535-353 MAINT-BUILDINGS/FIXTURES 40.49
2/2019 35 535-354 MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES 3,578.54 9,250.90
2/2019 36 536-311 PROF SERVICES 25.00
2/2019 36 536-331 UTILITIES 21.65 46.65
2/2019 40 540-401 EQUIPMENT 107.75 107.75
2/2019 44 544-251 SIGN SUPPLIES 341.35
2/2019 44 544-331 UTILITIES 740.58 1,081.93
2/2019 45 533-501C NOTE PAYMENTS 11,696.09
2/2019 45 546-311B PROF SVCS-ENG - CA, RPR, & INS 978.80 12,674.89
2/2019 46 546-221 FUEL AND OIL 241.77
2/2019 46 546-231 MINOR TOOLS 16.99
2/2019 46 546-241 SAFETY SUPPLIES 240.77
2/2019 46 546-260 MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS 72.36
2/2019 46 546-301 TRAINING AND TRAVEL 2.30
2/2019 46 546-331 UTILITIES 408.81
2/2019 46 546-332 COMMUNICATIONS 100.88
2/2019 46 546-351 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 463.28
2/2019 46 546-352 MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES 1,323.19
2/2019 46 546-354 MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES 2,597.28 5,467.63
2/2019 48 1699 INVENTORY PURCHASED 554.00 554.00
2/2019 49 525-311 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 31,500.00
2/2019 49 526-311 PROFESSONAL SERVICES 41,000.00 72,500.00
2/2019 55 555-391 LIFE INS PREM-OTHERS 4,855.34
2/2019 55 555-392 FEES & OTHER-OTHERS 224,411.09 229,266.43
2/2019 57 557-315-.01 FEES & OTHER CHARGES-WIRELESS 236.90 236.90
2/2019 58 558-141 CONTRACT LABOR 1,250.00
2/2019 58 558-311 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 495.00 1,745.00
2/2019 60 592-311A PROF SVCS - DESGN & BID 1,350.00 1,350.00

2/2019 65 565-311A PROF SERVICES - ENGINEERING 2,165.16



2/14/2019 11:48 AM

PERIOD

2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019
2/2019

2/2019

2/2019
2/2019

PURCHASE

G/L ACCOUNT

65
65
65
65
65

81

83
83

565-405B
565-405D
565-501
565-5011
565-502

581-5011

571-311B
571-405B

ORDER CLAIM REGISTER

RECAP

NAME

FACILITIES-CONTRACT
FACILITIES-UTILITY RELOCATION
BOND EXP -SERIES 2004/2014
2004/2014 DEBT SERVICE - INT

REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES

G.O. BOND INTEREST

PROF SVCS-ENG (C.A. & INSP)
FACILITIES - CONTRACT

AMOUNT

236.
23,350.
39,166.
13,177.

333.

36,142.

14,400.
62,071.

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:
GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:

REPORT TOTAL:

40
00
66
30
33

50

00
52

TOTAL

78,428.85

36,142.50

76,471.52

0.00
1,025,820.46

1,025,820.46

PAGE:

12



5 (ify of

AGENDA ITEM

Public Hearings 8.A.
City Council Regular
Meeting Date: February 18, 2019
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department:  Legal
Presented By: John Weidman

SUBJECT:

Consider conducting the second public hearing to provide information and receive public
comment regarding Tax Increment District Number Five, SeneGence Increment District, in the
City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:

On May 21st, 2018, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 4528, appointing a review
committee to consider the necessity and implications of forming a tax increment financing district
for the SeneGence development project. Under the TIF statutes, the governing body is required to
hold two public hearings to receive comment and discuss this proposed tax increment 